F. M. SCHEIBLEY MANAGEMENT
ASSOCIATED HOTELS
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THE WHITTIER, 140 N, 15 ST.. PHILADELPHIA, PA

December 14, 1940

Dre. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Dre. Allen:

We have made reservations for your basket=-ball
team for Sunday Evening, December 22, 1940 respectively;
also tentatively for Monday Night, December 23, 1940
for approximately 12 to 14 men.

We will appreciate it very much if you will
let us know whether this is about correct; also as
to what meals you would wish. We will give you a
spezial rate of {1.50 per man per night, European Plan,
Two men to a room with twin beds. lMost of the rooms
will have private baths accomodationse.

Ordinarily our rocoms with private baths is
$2450 per man. We will certainly be delighted to

entertain your temm and will look forward tyg your
visit with pleasure. |

We will appreciate an early reply. You may
wire 1f you so desire at our expense. We remain,

Sincerely
STRATH HAVEN INN

F. M. SCEEIBLEY, MANAGER
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